## JEFFERSON TOWNSHIP 7407 LAMOR ROAD MERCER, PA 16137

TELEPHONE: 724-662-3310 • FAX: 724-662-0313

E-MAIL: hjeffersontowns@neo.rr.com

John Burkett • Richard H. McCullough • Tyler Angermeier Supervisors

The monthly meeting of the Jefferson Township Board of Supervisors was called to order by Mr. Burkett on April 11, 2022, at 7:10pm at the Jefferson Township Building, 7407 Lamor Rd, Mercer, PA 16137.

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited and Roll Call was taken. In attendance were Supervisors John Burkett, Richard McCullough, Tyler Angermeier and Secretary/Treasurer Rachel Nickel.

A motion was made by Mr. Angermeier to approve the minutes from March 14, 2022 Supervisors Meeting. Seconded by Mr. Burkett. Motion passed with 3 yes votes.

Motion was made by Mr. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Angermeier to pay the following payables for March 14, 2022 through April 11, 2022. Motion passed with 3 yes votes.

 General Fund
 \$ 23,974.82
 Sewer
 \$ 332.11

 Parks & Recreation
 \$ 0
 State Liquid Fuels
 \$ 1,663.48

A motion was made by Mr. Angermeier to approve the reconciliations on all accounts for the month of March 2022. Seconded by Mr. McCullough. Motion passed with 3 yes votes.

Mr. Hockenberry from Greenfield Road is with the Mercer Little League they would like to use the Jefferson Township ballfield for there practices and possibly games down the road. Supervisors agreed they can use the field if they do the up keep on field and keep garbage cleaned up. Mr. Hockenberry will call the office to let us know if they will be using the ballfields.

Mr. Burkett read 4 Charter Communications. Mr. Burkett announced the hiring of Wilson Nickel part time road crew worker and Andrew Sherman part time police officer.

A motion was made by Mr. McCullough to approve the following additions and exonerations for March 2022 tax duplicate of Real Estate 1 \$11.20 and Real Estate Exons 1 \$407.75. Seconded by Mr. Angermeier. Motion passed with 3 yes votes.

## Staff Reports:

- Police Department
- Fire Department
- Parks and Recreation Mr. McCullough announce the Lodge will open May 1st. Also discussed a list of
  projects that need to be done at the lodge. Will be looking for a person to come in and take old mulch out
  and replace with new mulch. Will be checking with the boy scouts and girl scouts to see if they would like to
  take on some of the projects we have in mind for the lodge and walking trail.
- Road Report Mr. McCullough and Mr. Nickel have been out patching roads and cleaning out ditches. Mr. McCullough is working with Zac Miles on Agility for Reno Road hopefully starting in May. Also, will be doing 8 miles of roads. Seidle Road will be going out for bid for surface treatment. The ditch coming down Charleston Road near by the place with all the animals the water is coming out over the road Mr. McCullough will stop and look at it.
- Sewer Report

<u>Unfinished Business</u>: Mr. McCullough will get prices on a broom sweeper from Stepheson's Equipment and Sigsworth. Will be trading in old broom sweeper for new one.

Mr. McCullough discussed the possibilities of upgrading the township office and making a new public entrance and new podium. Supervisors decided to table the upgrades till next meeting. Mr. Burkett made a motion to table the upgrades to township seconded by Mr. McCullough with 3 yes votes.

Replacement of the 4 main doors is to happen this week.

Mr. McCullough brought up the buildings the township store equipment in need garage doors the sliding doors have been fixed several times. Only the 2 fronts of the buildings need replaced. Jefferson Township is willing to spilt the cost with the Jefferson Twp. Fair Board.

**New Business:** Mr. Angermeier brought up a question about residents purchasing culverts and the township putting in at no cost. Mr. Burkett and Mr. McCullough both suggested that it would be better to keep it the way is has been because of the rising costs of stone and fuel. The township really doesn't make any money at only charging \$150 with price of stone and fuel.

Mr. Burkett read the dates for the upcoming meetings.

Adjournment: Meeting adjourn at 7:45p.m.

MINUTES April 12-2

John Burkett Chairman

Date: \_\_5/9/2022 \_\_\_

Attested by:

Rachel Nickel, Secretary/Treasurer